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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Cheftwan <U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES/U.S. HOUSE/RECIPIENTS/MEMBERS/CONG. WEINER
ANTHONY (NY09)/CHEFTWAN>

Sent: 111312010 7:54:12 PM +00:00
To: "Dunn, Joseph" <Joseph.Dunn@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Fw. Update on UN

From; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.qov>
To; Cheftwan

Sent: Wed Jan 13 14:49:01 2010

Subject: Fw: Update on UN

From this am.

From: Mils, Cheryl D

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Wed Jan 13 07:29:59 2010

Subject: FW: Update on UN

EYI

From: Mils, Cheryl D
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 7:28 AM

To: Denis_R._McDonougD Shah, Rajiv (AID/A)
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Cc: Lew, Jacob J; 'tdonilon + 'Vigtor, Tommy'; Crowley, Philip J; Smith, Daniel B
Subject: Update on UN
Importance: High

See below

From: CMS TaskForcelE-DepCoordinator (OSD)
Sent; Wednesday, January 13, 2010 7:24 AM
To: DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Brimmer, Esther D; Anderson, Gerald C; Noble, David A.; Baiy, Jess L; Gray, Howard L; Naranjo, Brian R;
Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN); Ahmed, Salman (USUN); Keshap, Atul; Nossel, Suzanne F; Le Mon, Christopher J; Delaurentis, Jeffrey A (USUN)
Cc: TaskForce-1

Subject: FW: FINAL 01-13-10 Hatti Talking Points - 0530

Importance: High

There weren’t a huge mumber ofupda ¢s over the evening, though the phones are getting more active again now. Late this morming
we learned that SYG Ban Ki Moon was i touch with AMB Rice, and told her that there were approximately 100 UN staff still buried
under the rubble at MINUSTAH, SYG Ban formally requested helicopter search and rescue
teams. AMB Rice underscored that we need to make getting those SARs a priority.

I'm attaching our draft talking points from about an hour and a half ago; the background sections in particular have some useful
mformation.  Currently, Southeom 15 conducting aerial reconnaissance of the airport to determine i what sort of repair it 1s. The
talking points note that several countries and organizations (Dominican Republic, Chile, UK, the Netherlands, IADB) have offered
assistance to Haiti (and info’d s). In addition to those on the list, the Israelis are trying to send several urban search and rescue teams
(some of the team members need help getting visas to transit Miami en route to Port-au-Prince).
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The UN Situation Center 1s in contact with MINUSTAH’s Deputy Force Commander. They have been working to clear a couple of
major streets in Port-au- Pr ince, as noted in the talking points. They have also reviewed the airport, and their Deputy Force
Commander told the UN Situation Center several hours ago that the airport was functional (in the sense that the tarmac was mtact and
planes could physically land).

Oren Anolik, political counselor at the Isracli Embassy, called around 2 a.m. to ask if there were any updates. We had few updates at
that time, other than to let him know that we had learned the damage to southern Haiti was much more extensive than that in the
north.

Brian
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